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Egvitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SKF 971K after some attempts to inform the

workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to

temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— — = e

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Thursday, 28 November 2019 2:01 PM
'Katherine Wong', assignments

SUR; ‘Chhia Nyuk Pui'

TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SKF 971K.

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :

*SKF971K (600678)
[SKH3170A]
TP
TAY CHEOW YONG
Jul 21 2019 11:00AM
[LEE MING]
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd

| Resend | | View Recipients || Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 28/11/2019 14:02 PM. B
To MSI_WCS

Subject  SKF971K

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SKF 971K after some attempts to inform the workshop to present the vehicle.
This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavalilability of the owner, therefore we decided to temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best egards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phoni:: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
[ ins A_uth'egi | Sratus

:Case | Notified __Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt | Ad} Submitted
29 Aug 2019 |30 Aug 2019 | | |
Main 18:16 | 16:386 : mmm;;m
! | Assion | i—l _J

Reference | Claim Details

- | [Created by insurer]

Insured: __|LEEMING, 10: S78882444A, Tel: +6581257461

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

‘Main Claimant: TAY CHEOW YONG, ID: 501063706 b
| 21/07/2019 11:00 - ;59

Vehicle Reg. No.: |5KF971K | Date of Loss: [86 Months and 24 Days From LTA
Reg Date (Man Yr)]

29107690 (Comprehensive) |
TP / 600678 Policy/Cover Note No.: Coverage: 02/11/2018 -
1 N o090 |
SKH3170A Policy No. (Claimant): 5064996206-05 |
i o e f | Excess: e _E__
| Repairer: Modern Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1, #01-61 & #01-58, 408717 Ubi - Tel: 6748
- ; 4422 / 6747 4422 -
| MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Katherine Wong -

=
"Hanfllrlg Insurer._ | | 6534 2544] ~ . |
| Claimant's Insurer: _ NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Imm.Advice due 31/08/2019]
| Driver/Custodian (Insured):  LEE MING (41 / Male) , NRIC: S7888244A, Tel: +6581257461 Email:
| | Adj Asg. Remarks: {on WP. Liab: 100%. Agree on SIE. Assign: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. Contact: Grace @ 6748 4422.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
‘Thzre are no mail for this case.

Claim Type:

| Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured):

View All ] Compose Case Mail l

Search Tasks |  Create New Task | Complete |

=
| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al |
Created On Done?

Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On

Due Date Priority Type

| No results,
|

https:r‘fsingapore.mcrimen.com/c_laims(index.cfm?fuscbOFMI‘Radjuster&fuseactionﬁ... 30/8/2019



